
VEGA Grieshaber KG
Am Hohenstein 113
77761 Schiltach
Germany

Date: May 04, 2020

Attestation

FCC ID: O6QBRA200
IC: 3892A-BRA200

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

The initial application will be granted according to 47CFR Part 15 for FCC ID: O6QBRA200 and according to
RSS for IC: 3892A-BRA200.

The new equipment to be Granted in this application, according to FCC ID: O6QBRA300 and IC: 3892A-
BRA300 use the same Bluetooth Module as (FCC ID: O6QBRA200; IC: 3892A-BRA200).

The changes described above do not affect the conducted measurements of the equipment. Consequently,
the Bluetooth conducted test data retrieved from the initial application FCC ID: O6QBRA200 and IC: 3892A-
BRA200.

However, based on our knowledge and our engineering judgement of the device design, the changes made,
the format and amount of tests are decided as below:

FCC ID: O6QBRA200
IC: 3892A-BRA200

(initial)

FCC ID: O6QBRA300
IC: 3892A-BRA300

(new)
Test Item

47CFR Part 15C
RSS-247 Issue 2
Bluetooth

47CFR Part 15C
RSS-247 Issue 2
Bluetooth – conducted tests re-use

1. Transmitter Spurious Radiated
Emissions

2. Band Edge Compliance Radiated

We, VEGA Grieshaber KG is taking full responsibility to re-use these test data for its new application FCC ID:
O6QBRA300 and IC: 3892A-BRA300.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact us. Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,

-----------------------
Melanie Anastassiou
Tel: +49 2102 749 311
E-mail: melanie.anastassiou@7layers.com


